
APPROVED 

 

1 

TOWN OF GILMANTON 
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 

ACADEMY BUILDING 
TUESDAY, MARCH 6, 2012 – 7 p.m. 

 
MINUTES 

 

 

Present: Chairman Allen Everett,  George Roberts, Ernie Hudziec (alternate), 

Land Use Clerk – Annette Andreozzi 

 

Absent: Ella Jo Regan,  Deborah Chase, Don Guarino Selectmen's Rep 
 

Chairman Everett opened the meeting at 7: 02 PM  with  introductions.  

 
  
 Approval of Minutes  February 7, 2012. 

Motion by Mr. Hudziec to accept minutes as amended.   

Seconded by Mr. Roberts.  Motion passed.  

 

 
 Discussion 

 

There was discussion about requiring applicants to pay for expert consultants 

and the length of time the HDC can take to make decisions.   

Mr. Everett said that there had been wording in the old HDC regulations 
which was not in the revised.   

 

The clerk reminded the members that there had been a discussion about the 

old language when the regs were revised; the statutes cover the ability to 

require an applicant to pay for a consultant, that it was a procedure not a 

regulation, and the present HDC procedure #7 covers the possibility of 

needing more than 45 days.   

 

Mr. Roberts said the Planning Board requires experts; he thought their days 

clock started after the hearing. [The RSA’s have different rules for the time 

frame of the HDC and the Planning Board.]  Mr. Roberts said the HDC could 

decide if they were stuck with 45 days.  It was not enough time to make a 

decision.  He talked about the entire decision making the HDC did related to 

the Crowley house.  He wanted a legal opinion.   

 

Mr. Hudziec stated that if the HDC required additional information, and if the 

applicant did not want to continue the hearing past 45 days or  supply the 

information, the HDC could play hardball and deny the application. 



APPROVED 

 

2 

Mr. Roberts said the applicant can tell the HDC something that wasn’t 

accurate.  He wanted to know what the word application meant. 

 

Mr. Hudziec said the HDC should get legal advice explaining RSA 676:9.  He 
said the HDC should make a list of what information it requires for a demo 

application, like independent verification of building age, as an example.  

 

Mr. Roberts said if the Planning Board requires the applicant to do something 

they have to do it.  The HDC needs more than 45 days.   For demolition the 

HDC should select a disinterested 3rd party to act as consultant.   

 

Mr. Hudziec said it should be the discretion of the HDC to request a consultant 

for any request brought before it, not that every application will need a 

consultant, but there should be consistency. 

 

Mr. Roberts didn’t agree; demolition was different.  

 

 

Mr. Everett asked if they should continue last month’s topic of developing a 

regulation purpose and what it should  look like. 

 

Mr. Roberts said the town meeting had determined what the district should 

look like.  It was explained to Mr. Roberts that the discussion was not about 

the physical area of the historic districts, but the reason for having regulations 

which would be to keep the districts looking as stated in a purpose statement. 

 

Mr. Everett said that the present regs say the district houses are from 1790-

1840 or reproductions, and his house[in the district]was a reproduction but not 

from the Gilmanton neighborhood.   

 

Mr. Roberts said the dates for the districts came about because people 

looked up and down the streets and determined that was the time period.  
  

Mr. Everett asked if the HDC wanted to get more specific about what the 

buildings and environment in the districts should look like. 

 

Mr. Roberts talked about how buildings have been changed over the years 
and some have been lifted & moved.   

 

Mr. Hudziec asked if the maps of the districts note what the time period of 
each house was.  He said that would be useful and provide consistency. 

   



APPROVED 

 

3 

Mr. Roberts said the historical society tried to get property owners to get info 

on their houses but there was resistance, and people didn’t want their house 

to be photographed.  He described the Crowley house.   

 
Mr. Hudziec stated that the way the guide line booklet reads was fine; it does 

not need more detail.  There should be maps that indicate the period 

buildings, non period, & new construction.   

 

Mr. Everett noted the copy of the letter dated March 5, 2012, from the code 

enforcement officer in relation to signs at the Corner Store and the Brick 

House.  He said the owner of the Corner Store was Craig not Greg, who said 

he will do what he wants.  Mr. Everett said usually people in the district have 

been willing to do the correct thing, like the owner of the Brick House. 

 

Mr. Roberts asked about using the words conforming and non-conforming.  

The clerk said that had been discussed but the commission had decided they 

wanted to use period, non-period, and new.  Mr. Roberts said that he once 

did a map of the historic districts with photographs attached of each house.   

 

 

  Other Business. 

 

Mr. Everett stated that the HDC budget has been around $6,000.  In 2011the 

HDC didn’t have as many meetings, so the Budget Committee cut the 

budget down to $4000.  If the HDC runs out of money it won’t be able to have 

meetings.   

 

 

Mr. Hudziec moved to adjourn, seconded by Mr. Roberts. 

 
Adjourn at 8:30 PM 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Annette Andreozzi 
Land Use Clerk 


